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Churches MISCELLANEOUS INFOEMATION Churches

iapanese Presbyterian Church— 1811 Sutter.

ebanon Presbyterian Church—Corner Sanchez

and 23d. Rev. W. A. Squires, Pastor; residence

3852,23d.
. ^^ ,. r., J

Lincoln Park Presbyterian Church—Clement and

3l3t Av. Rev. C. S. Tanner, Pastor; residence 6729

California. „, ^ ,-. t,
Memorial Presbyterian Church—Corner Bay

View and Latona.
.

Uizpah Presbyterian Church—Harrison near 6th.

Rev. F. A. Doane, Pastor; residence, 192 Hawthorne.

Olivet Presbyterian Church—19th and .Missouri.

Porkside Presbyterian Church—Taraval and
28th Av. „.,,,.

Seventh Avenue Presbyterian Church—7th .\v.

between Irving and Judah. Rev. W. J. Fisher,

Pastor; residence, 1482, 6th Av.
StJamesPresbyterianChurch—Leland Av.opp

St. John's Presbyterian Church—ArgueHo Blvd.

corner Lake. Rev. Alexander Eakin, Pastor; resi-

dence, 115 6th .\v.

St. Paul's Presbyterian Church—46th Av. and
Kirkham.

Trinity Presbyterian Church—Southwest corner

23dandCapp.
University Mound Presbyterian Church—Corner

Girard and Felton. Rev. Christopher H. GaskiU,
Pastor.

Welsh Presbyterian Church— 14th near Valencia.

Westminster Presbyterian Church—Southeast
corner Pase and Webster. Rev. J. M. Caldwell,

Pastor; residence, 240 Webster.

UNITED PRESBYTERIAN.
First United Presbyterian Church—14.35-1485

Golden Gate Av. Rev. O. P. Bell, Pastor; residence,

1548 Fulton.
Ingleside United Presbyterian Church—South-

east cor. Ocean and Granada Avs. Rev. W. R.
MoKnight, residence, 282 Granada Av.

Second United Presbyterian Church—Guerrero,

bet. 22d and 23d. Rev William E. Dugan, Pastor;

residence, 1074 Guerrero.
ROMAN CATHOLIC.

Right Rev E. J. Hanna, D.D., .Archbishop;

Rev. Patrick Cummins, Chancellor; Rev. John J.

Cantwell, Vicar General; Rev. Jas. P. Cantwell,
Sec., 1100 Franklin.

All Hallows Church—Cor. of Palou Av. and
Newhall. Rev. D. O'Sullivan, Rector; Rev. J. Merl-
ehan, Asst.; residence, 1715 Oakdale .\v.

Church of Corpus Christi—80 Santa Rosa Av.
Rev. B. C. Redahan, Pastor. Served by the Sa-
leaian Fathers.

Church of St. Charles Borromeo—N. W. cor. of

18th and Shotwell. Rev. Jos. A. McAuliffe, Rector.
Rev. Jas. F. Lennon and Rev. Jno. P. Cavanagh,
Assistants; residence, 2213 Howard.

Church of St. John The Evangelist—St. Mary's
Av., bet. Mission and Marsilly Av. Rev. Wm.
Lyons, Pastor; Rev. John J. Hunt and Rev. Francis
Long, Assistants; residence, 19 St. Mary's Av.

Church of the Holy Cross—Eddy, bet. Scott and
Divisadero. Rev. John F. McGinty, Rector; Rev.
Edw. Guedet and Rev. Wm. Keller, .Assistants;

residence, 1820 Eddy.
Church of the Most Holy Redeemer—Cor. of

Diamond and 13th. Rev. Patrick McGuire, Rector;
Rev. T. A. Crimmins and Rev. M. H. Crotty,
Assistants; residence, 116 Diamond.

Church of the Nativity (Slavonian)—Fell, bet.
Franklin and Gough. Rev. Francis Turk, Rector;
Rev. Wm. Hughes. Assistant; residence, 245 Linden.

Joan of Arc Church—La Salle .\v. near Mendel!'
Rev. J. Guibert, Pastor.

Mission Dolores Church—16th and Dolores.
Rev. P. J. Cummins, Rector; Rev. J. P. Tobin,
Assistant; residence, 3321, 16th.

Notre Dame des Victoires—North side Bush,
bet. Grant Av. and Stockton. Served by the Mariat
Fathers. Very Rev. H. M. Thiery, S. M., Rect r;

Rev. M. J. Murphy, Rev. J. Guibert and Rev. Le
Bihan, Assistants; residence, 526 Bush.

Sacred Heart Church—Cor. Fillmore and Fell.
Rev. Joseph P. McQuaide, Rector; Rev. Francis
McCarthy, Rev. William A. Fleming and Rev.
Bernard J. McKinnon, Assistants; residence, 546
Fillmore.

St. Agnes Church—West Side Masonic Av. near
Page. Rev. Maurice D. Slattery, Rector; Rev.
Richard Collins, Rev. T. P. Heverin, Rev. T.
O'Malley, Rev. J. F. Byrne, Assistants; residence,

1025 Masonic Av.
St. Anne's Church—13th Av., cor. Irving. Rev.

W. G. O'Mahony, Rector; residence, 1299 Irving.
St. Anthony's Church (German)—Army, bet.

Shotwell and Folsom. Rev. Peter Wallischeck,
Pastor.

St. Boniface's Church (German)—South side

Golden Gate Av., bet. Jones and Leavenworth.
Served by the Franciscan Fathers. Rev. Father
Seraphin Lampe, O. F. M.; residence, 133 Golden
Gate Av.

St. Brendan's Church—N. E. cor. of Fremont
and Harrison. Rev. Charles E. O'Neile, Rector;
residence, 532 Brannan.

St. Brigid's Church—Van Ness Av. and Broad-
way. Rev. John E. Cottle, Rector; Rev. J. J. Har-
rington and Rev. Chas. PhiUipps, Assistants; resi-

dence, 2117 Van Ness Av.
St. Dominic's Church—E. s. Pierce, bet. Bush

and Pine. Served by the Dominican Fathers
Very Rev. Pius Murphy, Pastor; residence, 2390

Bush.
St. EUzabeth's Church—Cor. Berlin and Way-

land. Rev. T. Mo.Naboe, Pastor, Rev. R. Ryan,

St. Francis Church—Vallejo and Columbus Av.
Rev. Patrick CoUopy, Rector; residence, 610 Vallejo.

St. Ignatius Church—Parker av. cor. Fulton Con-
ducted by the Fathers of the Society of Jesus, con-
nected with St. Ignatius University.

St. James Church—23d and Guerrero. Rev,
P. R. Lynch, Rector; Rev. Michael Power and Rev.
Robert O'Connell, .\ssistants; residence, 1086 Guer-
rero.

St. Joseph's Church—Howard and 10th. Rev.
Patrick E. Mulligan, Rector; Rev. John M. Ryan and
Rev. Michael McLaughlin, Assistants: residence,

1415 Howard.
St. Mary's Cathedral—N. W. cor. Van Ness Av.

and O'Farrell. Most Rev. Edw. J. Hanna, Arch-
bishop; Right Rev. Chas. A. Ramm. Administrator;
Rev. John J. Cantwell, Vicar-General; Rev. Jas. P.

Cantwell, Sec.; Rev. W. P. Sullivan, Rev. JohnM.
Byrne and Rev. Thomas Brennan, .Assistants;

residence, 1100 Franklin.

'

St. Mary's Church (Paulist Fathers)-N. E. cor.

California and Grant Av. Rev. Thos. J. Cullen,

Rector; residence, 660 California.

St. Michael's Church—Broad, near Plvmouth
.Av. Rev. Eugene O'Sullivan, Rector; Rev. Patrick

O'Neill, Assistant; residence, 32 Broad.
St. Monica's Church—25th Av . near Clement.
St. Patrick's Church—Mission, bet. 3d and 4th.

Rev. John Rogers, Rector: Rev. Samuel Tarrant,

Rev. Aidan Doyle and Rev. Martin O'Connell.
Assistants; residence, 756 Mission.

St. Paul's Church—29th and Church. Rev.
M. D. Connolly, Rector; Rev. H. J. Lvne, Assistant;

residence, 221 Vallev.
St. Peter's Church—East side of Alabama, bet.

24th and 25th. Rev. P. C. "i'orke. Rector; Rev
Ralph Hunt, Rev. Edmund Burke, Rev. Michael
Doyle and Rev. James McDonald. Assistants; resi-

dence, 1200 Florida.
St. Philip the Apostle Church—Elizabeth bet.

Diamond and Castro.

St. Rose's Church—Brannan, near 4th. Rev.
C. E. O'Neile, Rector; Rev. E. McAllister and Rev.
E. Tozzi, Assistants; residence, 532 Brannan.

St. "Teresa's Church—Tennessee, near 19th.

Rev. P. O'Connell, Rector; Rev. Edw. Guedet.
Assistant; residence, 723 Tennessee.

St. Vincent De Paul Church—Green and Steiner,

Rev. Martin P. Ryan, Rector; Rev. Peter Flynn
and Rev. P. Heslin, .Assistants; residence,^ 2320

Green.
Sts. Pietro e Paolo Church—650 Filbert. Rev.

R. M. Piperni, Rector; Rev. Oreste Trinchieri, Rev.
Francesco Garassino, Rev. Thos. Deehan and Rev.
Jos. R. Simeoni, Assistants; residence, 1600 Grant
Av.

Star of the Sea Church—N. W. cor. Geary and 8th
Av. Rev. Phillip O'Ryan, Rector; Rev. R. Fitz-

gerald and Rev. M. J. Walsh, Assistants; residence,

371, 8th Av.
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